
 

Any party needing an accommodation contact the Planning & Development Department at (860) 871-3601. 

The Town of Tolland is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer. 

 
Agenda 

Tolland Zoning Board of Appeals 
21 Tolland Green, Tolland, CT 

Thursday, February 23, 2023 at 7:00 p.m., 6th floor – Council Chambers 
 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Seat Alternate(s) 

 

3. Public Hearing(s) 

 

3.1. ZBA #23-1, 56 Skungamaug Road – Request for a variance to reduce the required lot size 

from 15,433s.f. to 15,093s.f. where 87,120s.f. is required in conjunction with CT DOT Project 

142-152 per Tolland Zoning Regulations Section 5-3.A.1.  Zone: Residential Design 

District.  Applicant: State of Connecticut Department of Transportation 

 

4. Business Meeting 

 

4.1. Commissioner Training 

 

5. Approve Minutes -  October 27, 2022 Regular Meeting 

 

6. Other Business 

 

7. Adjournment 

 
 
 
To join the Zoom Meeting, either click: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8608713602?pwd=cXZLNG9SWVlvNkNjZU9NYUxCd2xiUT09 

One tap mobile: +16469313860,,8608713602#,,,,*06084#  

Or call: 1-929-205-6099 and input: 

Meeting ID: 860 871 3602 

Passcode: 06084 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8608713602?pwd=cXZLNG9SWVlvNkNjZU9NYUxCd2xiUT09


       
 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

    

LEGAL NOTICE 
TOLLAND ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

 
The Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing on February 23, 2023 at 7:00 p.m to 
consider the following application:   
 
ZBA #23-1, 56 Skungamaug Road – Request for a variance to reduce the required lot size from 
15,433s.f. to 15,093s.f. where 87,120s.f. is required in conjunction with CT DOT Project 142-152 
per Tolland Zoning Regulations Section 5-3.A.1.  Zone: Residential Design District.  Applicant: 
State of Connecticut Department of Transportation 
 

A copy of the application is on file and available for review in the Planning and Building 
Department at 21 Tolland Green. At this hearing, public comments will be heard and written 
communications received. Details regarding the location and how to attend this meeting will be 
published on the Commission’s Agenda. 
 
To be advertised twice in the Journal Inquirer: 
 
    Once on: Thursday, February 9, 2023 
    Once on: Monday, February 20, 2023 
 
 

TOWN of TOLLAND/ 21 tolland green, tolland connecticut 06084 
 



















2/16/23, 1:22 PM Land Use Commissioner Training | Center for Land Use Education and Research

https://clear.uconn.edu/training/land-use-commissioner-training/ 1/4

UCONN  

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, HEALTH, AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Center for Land Use Education and Research

Land Use Commissioner Training

Connecticut Land Use Commissioner Training
Calendar

As of January 1, 2023, planning and zoning commissioners in the State of Connecticut are required to

attend 4 hours of training each year. For more information on these requirements, review the CT
Office of Policy and Management (OPM) guidelines here.

UConn CLEAR, in collaboration with OPM, has set up a statewide Land Use Commissioner
Training Calendar (right column) to help towns and commissioners locate training opportunities in

line with these requirements. This includes events from providers throughout the state. There are also

ongoing virtual trainings offered by CLEAR & CTDEEP that may meet training requirements (see

below).

Land Use Commissioner Training

CT DEEP Training / Certificate Courses

UConn CLEAR Training Courses

CLEAR Webinar Library

https://uconn.edu/
https://uconn.edu/search
https://uconn.edu/az
https://cahnr.uconn.edu/
https://clear.uconn.edu/
https://clear.uconn.edu/
https://media.clear.uconn.edu/training/docs/OPM-Land-Use-Training-Guidelines.pdf
https://s.uconn.edu/luctrainingcal
https://clear.uconn.edu/training/land-use-commissioner-training/
https://clear.uconn.edu/training/ct-deep-training-certificate-courses/
https://clear.uconn.edu/training/uconn-clear-training-courses/
https://clear.uconn.edu/training/clear-webinar-library/


2/16/23, 1:22 PM Land Use Commissioner Training | Center for Land Use Education and Research

https://clear.uconn.edu/training/land-use-commissioner-training/ 2/4

If you are a training provider and would like to add events to this calendar, please fill out this form
and your event will be added.

Please note: there is no certification process for these trainings. It is left up to individual town

commissions to determine which trainings meet the guidelines.

Explore the CT DEEP and UConn CLEAR training tabs above for self-paced online training

courses and other opportunities.

CT Land Use Commissioner Training
Today Thursday, February 16  Print

 
 

Week
 

 

Month
 

 

Agenda
 

 

Showing events until 8/31. Look for more

4:00pm  

7:00pm  

9:00am  

Affordable Housing - CLEAR Land Use Academy Advanced Trai

Freedom of Information Act Training - In-person

CT Land Use Law for Municipal Land Use Agencies, Boards, Co

Thursday, February 16

Thursday, February 23

Saturday, March 11

Loading...

Virtual Advanced Land Use Academy Training: 2/2/2023 –
2/16/2023

This February (2023), CLEAR's Land Use Academy is offering a virtual version of our “Advanced

Training” for land use commissioners.  The training will be offered over three consecutive Thursdays

in February. All sessions are from 4pm - 5:30pm.

The sessions will include:

Bias, Predisposition, and Conflicts, presented by Richard P. Roberts (Feb. 2);

Running a Meeting and Making a Decision, presented by Kenneth R. Slater, Jr. (Feb. 9); and

Fair and Affordable Housing, presented by Mark Branse (Feb. 16).

https://s.uconn.edu/luceventform
https://clear.uconn.edu/lua/


2/16/23, 1:22 PM Land Use Commissioner Training | Center for Land Use Education and Research

https://clear.uconn.edu/training/land-use-commissioner-training/ 3/4

If a land use commissioner attended all 3 sessions they could meet most of their training requirement

for the year, at least theoretically – it is ultimately up to each town to determine whether the statutory

requirements are met.

Folks can register for one or all of those sessions (they are FREE) here: https://uconn-

edu.zoom.us/meeting/register/tJcqduCopjgrE9ZzoALssHlaA6zw7czrZsog

CONTACT

STAY IN TOUCH

FUNDERS AND PARTNERS

CLEAR is a partnership of the Department of Extension and the Department of Natural Resources

and the Environment at the College of Agriculture, Health and Natural Resources, and the

Connecticut Sea Grant College Program. Support for CLEAR comes from UConn and from state

and federal grants.

The University of Connecticut supports all state and federal laws that promote equal opportunity

and prohibit discrimination.

860-345-4511

clear@uconn.edu

UConn Center for Land Use Education & Research

Middlesex County Extension

PO Box 70, 1066 Saybrook Road

Haddam, CT 06438



https://uconn-edu.zoom.us/meeting/register/tJcqduCopjgrE9ZzoALssHlaA6zw7czrZsog
https://visitor.r20.constantcontact.com/manage/optin?v=0010Oqxbncv4Wq4a-rForIaCCaj2tbrX5cMwNdiEgJwAj4J94GwhdiuCvldzlwyhQ2kyacxKhzynogTpdzQQOIWWuosmfaSKtvijiyZBPUb-gc%3D
https://www.facebook.com/CenterForLandUseEducationAndResearch
https://twitter.com/i/lists/59571793
https://www.youtube.com/user/UConnCLEAR
https://cahnr.uconn.edu/extension
http://www.nrme.uconn.edu/
https://cahnr.uconn.edu/
http://www.seagrant.uconn.edu/
mailto:clear@uconn.edu


 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT 

REGULAR (HYBRID) MEETING MINUTES OF OCTOBER 27, 2022 
 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Claudette Morehouse, Chair 

    Ben Chevalier, Vice Chair 

    Bob Burns (remote) 

    Mike Martel (remote)    

    Jean Fiske, Alternate (remote) 

     

             

         

OTHERS PRESENT: Michael D’Amato, AICP, CAZEO 

    Derek Beebe, Stafford Pool, LLC (applicant) 

    Greg Hall, property owner 

    Public  

     

     

  

1. CALL TO ORDER  

 

Claudette Morehouse, Chair, called the hybrid meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 

 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Recited. A moment of silence was observed for the Bristol police officers killed in the line of duty. 

 

 

3. SEAT ALTERNATES 

 

Claudette Morehouse, Chair, seated alternate member Jean Fiske for Nate Carlson. 

 

 

4. PUBLIC HEARING 

 

4.1 ZBA #22-3 – 53 Justin Way – Request a variance of 9 feet to construct an in-ground swimming 

pool 16 feet from the side yard setback where 25 feet is required under Section 17-2.C of the 

Tolland Zoning Regulations, Applicant: Stafford Pool, LLC. 

 

 MOTION:  Ben Chevalier/Claudette Morehouse to open the public hearing for ZBA #22-3. All 

were in favor. Motion carried.   

  

 Bob Burns read the legal notice. Claudette Morehouse explained the two-part process of the 

public hearing.  

 



October 27, 2022  Zoning Board of Appeals 

 2 

 The applicant, Derek Beebe of Stafford Pool, attended the meeting with the property owner, 

Greg Hall. He submitted a letter from Mike Wilmes, the closest neighbor at 61 Justin Way. Ben 

Chevalier read the letter into the record, in which Mike Wilmes said he had no objections to the 

variance request.  

 

 Derek Beebe said he is requesting a 9 foot variance to allow the in-ground pool to be 16 feet 

from the side yard setback. The shell of the pool is presently in the ground and all the pipes are 

in, which would make it difficult to move at this point. He apologized saying he originally 

thought Tolland had only a 15 foot setback requirement (not 25 feet) when he began installing 

the pool and learned he was out of compliance with the zoning regulations when the building 

inspector came out to the property. The installation was stopped at that point.  

 

 Derek Beebe said he had chosen the location for the pool based, in part, on the location of the 

property owner’s existing deck and stairs which were intended to lead to the pool. He needed to 

shift the pool to accommodate the stairs. The real hardship, however, was due to the steep slope 

of the lot and the fact that the pool could not be installed on the other side of the property due to 

the well and septic system being located on that side.   

 

 The public hearing was opened to public comment. Mike Wenz, another neighbor, attested to 

the heavy slope of the lot, adding that several truckloads of dirt needed to be brought in.  

 

 There were no other questions or comments from the public, nor from the Board.  

 

 MOTION:  Ben Chevalier/Claudette Morehouse to close the public hearing and open the 

Business meeting. All were in favor. Motion carried.  

 

 

5. BUSINESS MEETING 

 

  

 There was agreement by the Board that the chosen location for the pool was the only logical 

 place to put it due to the topography of the site and the location of the well and septic system on 

 the site.  

 

 MOTION:  Ben Chevalier/Bob Burns to approve ZBA #22-3 to allow the construction of an 

 in-ground swimming pool at 53 Justin Way no closer than 16 feet from the side yard setback 

 where 25 feet is required under Section 17-2.C of the Tolland Zoning Regulations, the hardship 

 due to the topography of the site and the location of the well and septic system on the site.  All 

 were in favor. Motion carried.  

 

 Mr. Chevalier advised the applicant to return the sign and that the Zoning office would be in 

 touch with him about next steps.  

 

 

 5.1 Approval of 2023 Meeting Schedule  

 

      MOTION:  Claudette Morehouse/Ben Chevalier to approve the 2023 Meeting Schedule as        

     presented. All were in favor. Motion carried.  

 



October 27, 2022  Zoning Board of Appeals 

 3 

 

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – May 26, 2022 Regular Meeting 

 

MOTION:  Claudette Morehouse/Ben Chevalier to approve the May 26, 2022 Regular Meeting 

minutes as presented. All were in favor. Motion carried. 

 

 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

 

MOTION:  Ben Chevalier/Mike Martel to adjourn the meeting and pay the clerk at 7:24 p.m. All 

were in favor. Motion carried.  

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Annie Gentile 

Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 


	Agenda
	Section 3.1 - ZBA 23-1 56 Skungamaug Road Public Hearing
	Section 4.1 - Land Use Commissioner Training 
	Section 5 - Approval of Minutes of October 27, 2022

